

Caps
Constitutional Guidelines for a Democratic South Africa.

Original version.

Caps
Constitutional Guidelines for a Democratic South Africa ^{is amended}

ANC Women
 challenges Constitutional
 Guidelines
Pricelless * DVD

ted after
 d by
 r inside

and outside South Africa. About seventy persons, roughly two-thirds women, one-third men, attended. The ~~the~~ Seminar was jointly organised by the Women's Section and the Constitutional Committee of the ANC. The amendments, ~~are~~ presented in italics ~~and~~ correspond to my record of the proceedings and should not be regarded as the official text.

caps Constitutional Guidelines for a
Democratic South Africa.
 Original version.

caps Constitutional Guidelines for a
Democratic South Africa as amended
 after ANC seminar on gender and
 the New Constitution.

Note: The changes were adopted after
 four days of discussion informed by
 comments and papers received from inside
 and outside South Africa. About seventy
 persons, roughly two-thirds women,
 one-third men, attended. The ~~seminar~~ seminar
 was jointly organised by the Women's
 Section and the Constitutional Committee
 of the ANC. The amendments, ~~are~~ presented
 in italics ~~and~~ correspond to my record of the
 proceedings and should not be regarded as the official text.

A Special attention has to be paid to the combatting of sexism, which is even more ~~as ancient and all-pervasive as racism.~~ ancient and just as pervasive as racism.


B based on the principle of equal rights for all men and women.

C , chiefs and chieftanesses,

D as a whole, men and women,

E all men and women

F cultural diversity shall not be the basis for discrimination

(i) ^{his}  The state and all social institutions shall be under a constitutional duty to work towards the ^{rapid} elimination of inequality based on gender and to combat sexism in all its forms.

L equal rights within the family,

CHILDREN

M The principles of the International Convention on the Rights of the Child shall ~~be respected~~ receive constitutional respect.